
 
Dear Timothy R. Johnson, 
1)I uploaded revised manuals for BEJ50PX4DUB,BEJ50PY2DRUA. 
  -See 2 page manual-1(new),There is cables statement for DVI/RGB. 
2)Maxium resolution is 1024*768(BEJ50PX4DUB,BEJ50PY2DRUA) 
3)1024*768 resolution is worse case data((BEJ50PX4DUB,BEJ50PY2DRUA) 
4) We tested using emi test receiver(BEJ50PX4DUB,BEJ50PY2DRUA) 
5) I uploaded revised 731 form for BEJ50PX4DUB,BEJ50PY2DRUA. 
6) DVI(HDMI) PORT in circuit diagram is 8 page of Circuit -Digital_1 
for BEJ50PX4DUB,BEJ50PY2DRUA-It is same DVI and HDMI. 
It is very urgent. 
Thank you, 
Yang. 
 
>From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com]  
>Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 3:55 AM 
>To: ttana@estech.co.kr 
 ...snip... 
>NARTE Certified EMC Engineer 
>No. EMC-002205-NE 
> 
>email:                tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com 
>alternate email:  TRJ@adelphia.net 
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From: =?ks_c_5601-1987?B?vufB+Ljw?= <jmyang@estech.co.kr> 
To: <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com> 
Subject: FCC ID: BEJ50PX4DUB//FCC ID: BEJ50PY2DRUA 


